Meredith Mcintyre

From: Haydon Murdoch

Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 9:42 AM

To: Katrina Handford

Cc: Nikki Pridgeon

Subject: FW: Wagga Wagga LEP Planning Proposal PP_2019_WAGGA_007_00 - Gateway

Determination expiry August 2020

Hi Katrina,
This one to Nikki too.
Thanks

Haydon Murdoch

Manager, Local and Regional Planning

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

Level 4, 76 Morgan Street | Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

T 02 6229 7914 E haydon.murdoch@planning.nsw.gov.au

i%¥- | Planning,
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Wood, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 11:19 AM

To: westernregion@planning.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Kell, Tristan <kell.tristan@wagga.nsw.gov.au>; Haydon Murdoch <haydon.murdoch@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
Meredith Mclntyre <Meredith.Mclntyre@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Wagga Wagga LEP Planning Proposal PP_2019 _WAGGA_007_00 - Gateway Determination expiry August
2020

To whom it may concern

| have been processing Wagga Wagga LEP planning proposal PP_2019_WAGGA_007_00 (LEP18/0012)
which affects land at 7307 Holbrook Road.

It involves movement to the E2 zone boundary at that lot and as a result the DPIE Gateway Determination
required referral to DPIE - BCD.

| have since completed public exhibition for this proposal, received comment from DPIE - BCD, and
received comment from the applicant in response to the DPIE - BCD submission. | have now started
consulting with BCD on the information the applicant has provided.

This has been delayed as a result of a miscommunication with the applicant. The process has also revealed
background information regarding involvement of the then-OEH prior to submission of the proposal that |



was unaware of during my initial assessment, and that current BCD staff appear also to have been
unaware of when making their submission.

These new submissions need to be integrated to arrive at an satisfactory outcome to the proposal. This
will likely include a Voluntary Planning Agreement.

The Gateway Determination issued expires in August of 2020. | expect that completing required work and
having the final planning proposal endorsed by Council, DPIE and PCO and gazetted could extend past that
timeframe.

| request an extension for the remainder of the 2020 calendar year in order to ensure the completion of
the planning proposal.

| am happy to receive any queries DPIE may have also.

Best regards

Adam Wood

Strategic Town Planner

1300 292 442
d +61 2 6926 9555 | e Wood.Adam@wagga.nsw.gov.au

Wagga Wagga City Council - 243 Baylis Street (PO Box 20) - Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

Committed to a thriving, innovative, connected and inclusive city

Attention:

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named. It may contain information which is confidential or the subject of legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Wagga Wagga City Council immediately by reply e-mail and
delete the original.

Think before you print - help save our environment



